MINUTES OF TROWSE WITH NEWTON PARISH COUNCIL OPEN SPACES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE MEETING

Held at The Manor Rooms, The Street, Trowse on: <u>Thursday 11TH May 2023 at 7.15pm</u>

Present: Cllr Price (Chair) Cllr Owen, Cllr Greenizan, and Cllr Haynes. Clerk: Kate Leggett

099 (001) APOLOGIES

None for this meeting

100 (002) DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DIPENSATION

None for this meeting.

101 (003) MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

Minutes for the meeting held on the 13th April 2023 were agreed and signed.

102 (004) MATTERS ARISING

None for this meeting.

103 (005) PUBLIC FORUM

A resident asked about the reinstatement of the hedge on the Dell allotments. It was thought that it was better to wait until the autumn now to plant any new trees as they will have a better chance in the damper months. Although we will be planting a new hedge it was thought that a fence still needs to be placed behind to prevent people climbing over. Chris Bowers had been to look at the site on the clerk's behalf and stated that it needed 6 panels and 7 posts. This was approved to action with the caveat that it was under the £500 committee limit. Clerk to liaise with Mr Bowers about this.

Mr Bowers also stated that the plot number posts have started to deteriorate and needed replacing. **Clerk** to investigate replacement posts and costs.

104 (006) ALLOTMENTS

6.1 - Clerk gave those present an update on the current waiting list.

6.2 – Cllr Haynes will email list of plots to the clerk on the dell that are not showing suitable signs of cultivation.

6.3 – Pest control. It was reported that there had been an increased number of rats again. Clerk to contact **Mr Smith**

6.4 -The crush asphalt for the Block Hill allotment driveway has been delivered. It was thought that we may have to hire a plate wacker to level the asphalt when in place so it doesn't come loose again. Clerk to investigate the site and work out where it needs to be placed and if we could find help in placing.
6.5 – Much discussion took place around the public access to Sparkes Wood from the allotments. Resolved to leave open for now and move this item to the next agenda.
6.6 - Replacement hedge on Dell Allotments. See item 5.

105 (007) HERITAGE AND INFORMATION PROJECT

7.1 – The clerk updated the members on the progress with the Trowse Historical Society. The clerk has produced a draft constitution and sent to the interested parties. A future meeting will decide on committee members etc.

106 (008) CEMETERY

8.1 – The new cemetery compost bin has been put in place. Our thanks go to Tony Brooks for sorting this out for us.

107 (009) COMMON

9.1 – Clerk to investigate if this work is now complete. No invoice has yet been received. Clerk to investigate. It was reported that the dips infront of the gaol posts need filling in or the goal posts need moving. It was thought that Mr Burrell, who did the bus shelter roof, would be able to undertake this task. **Clerk to action.**

9.2 – Bus shelter seating. **Clerk to investigate replacement seating for the bus shelter.** This item is ongoing. Cllr Haynes enquired about the book shelf for the bus shelter book swap. It was thought that Cllr Long has a suitable shelf.

108 (010) HIGHWAYS AND OPEN SPACES

10.1 – The new camera is now up and running on Whitlingham Lane, and our thanks go to Cllr Haynes and Mr Bowers for this. Clerk to review the instructions to be able to retrieve the data. Cllr Bowers stated that the battery needs to be changed about every six weeks.

10.2 – The clerk gave those present an update about the removal of trees from the May Gurney site. This is an ongoing issue and is being dealt with by South Norfolk DC.

10.3 – Discussions took place around the insurance for the attenuation tanks that are now under land owned by the PC. The clerk took those present through quote that have been received. These will be presented to full council due to being over the £500 committee limit.

109 (011) FLOODING

It was noted that the common is currently 1/3 under water. This is due to the recent very heavy storms. Floodsax information is to be placed on the next newsletter and Facebook pages.

110 (012) POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

Nothing for this meeting.

111 (013) Events

Coronation event. The clerk took those present though a debrief of the event. Overall, despite the weather the event has been very well received. The games were very popular and the structure of the day worked well. In terms of the bad weather, it was thought that if this was to be undertaken again, things like to Tombola needed to be undercover, we needed to serve tea and coffee and we needed more volunteers to help man the stalls to enable better breaks.

<u>112 (014) AOB</u>

Grass cutting for the new land on White Horse Lane and Mustard Way. The clerk advised of the quote received from Excite Solutions. **Resolved to recommend to full council that we have 2 cuts per month up until July when it will be reassessed**.

113 (015) DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

Next meeting will be held on 15th June @ 7.15pm in the Manor Rooms.

Meeting closed at 20.27

Decisions/ Actions	Delegated to

Heritage project	On going
Dell fence	Clerk/Mr Bowers
Plot number posts	Clerk
Bus shelter seating	Clerk
Goal posts moved.	Clerk